

KARNATAKA		
CENTRAL GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES		
Name of Institutes	City	URL
Advanced Centre for Ayurveda In Mental Health and Neuro Sciences Ayurvedic Research Unit	Bengaluru	
Aeronautical Development Establishment	Bengaluru	www.drdo.org
All India Institute of Speech & Hearing	Mysore	www.aiishmysore.com
Armament Research & Development Establishment	Bengaluru	www.drdo.org
Central Cattle Breeding Farm Bengaluru	Bengaluru	www.dahd.nic.in
Central Coffee Research Institute	Chickmagalur	www.coffeeresearch.org
Central Food Technological Research Institute	Mysore	www.cftri.com
Central Frozen Semen Production & Training Institute	Bengaluru	www.dahd.nic.in
Central Manufacturing Technology Institute	Bengaluru	www.cmti-india.net
Central Poultry Development Organization & Training Institute	Bengaluru	www.cpdosrbng.kar.nic.in
Central Power Research Institute	Bengaluru	www.cpri.in
Central Sericultural Research and Training Institute Mysore	Mysore	www.csrtimys.res.in
Central Silk Technological Research Institute	Bengaluru	www.csb.gov.in
Centre for Air Borne Systems	Bengaluru	www.drdo.org
Centre for Animals and Environment	Bengaluru	
Centre for Artificial Intelligence & Robotics	Bengaluru	www.drdo.org
Centre for Development of Advanced Computing Bengaluru	Bengaluru	www.cdacb.in
Centre for Development of Advanced Computing Byappanahalli	Bengaluru	www.cdac.in
Centre for Ecological Science	Bengaluru	www.ces.iisc.ernet.in
Centre for Military Air-Worthiness & Certification	Bengaluru	www.drdo.org
Centre for Nano and Soft Matter Science	Bengaluru	www.clcr.res.in
Clinical Research Unit (Siddha) Bengaluru	Bengaluru	
Clinical Research Unit (Unani) Bengaluru	Bengaluru	
Defence Avionics Research Estsablishment	Bengaluru	www.drdo.org
Defence Bio-Engineering and Electro-Medical Laboratory	Bengaluru	www.drdo.org
Defence Food Research Laboratory	Mysore	www.drdo.org
Directorate of Cashew Research (Formerly National Research Centre for Cashew)	Kannada	www.cashew.res.in
Electronics & Radar Development Establishment	Bengaluru	www.drdo.org
Foundation for Revitalization of Local Health Traditions	Bengaluru	www.envis.frlht.org

Fourth Paradigm Institute	Bengaluru	www.cmmacs.ernet.in
Gas Turbine Research Establishment	Bengaluru	www.drdo.org
Indian Institute of Astrophysics	Bengaluru	www.iiap.res.in
Indian Institute of Horticultural Research	Bengaluru	www.iihr.ernet.in
Indian Plywood Industries Research & Training Institute	Bengaluru	www.ipirti.gov.in
Indian Space Research Organisation Headquarters	Bengaluru	www.isro.org
INSAT Master Control Facility	Hassan	www.isro.org
Institute for Stem Cell Biology and Regenerative Medicine	Bengaluru	www.instem.res.in
Institute of Aerospace Medicine	Bengaluru	www.isam-india.org
ISRO Satellite Centre	Bengaluru	www.isac.gov.in
ISRO Telemetry, Tracking & Command Network	Bengaluru	www.isro.org
Jawaharlal Nehru Centre for Advanced Scientific Research	Bengaluru	www.jncasr.ac.in
Laboratory for Electro-Optics Systems (LEOS)	Bangaluru	www.isro.gov.in
Liquid Propulsion Systems Centre Bengaluru	Bengaluru	www.lpsc.gov.in
Microwave Tube Research & Development	Bengaluru	www.drdo.org
National Aerospace Laboratories	Bengaluru	www.nal.res.in
National Ayurveda Dietetics Research Institute	Bengaluru	www.ccras.nic.in
National Bureau of Agriculturally Important Insects	Bengaluru	www.pdbc.res.in
National Centre for Diseases Informatics and Research	Bengaluru	www.ncdirindia.org
National Institute of Animal Nutrition & Physiology	Bengaluru	www.nianp.res.in
National Institute of Mental Health & Neuro Sciences	Bengaluru	www.nimhans.kar.nic.in
National Institute of Rock Mechanics	Kolar	www.nirm.in
National Institute of Traditional Medicine	Belgaum	www.icmr.nic.in
National Institute of Veterinary Epidemiology and Disease Informatics	Bengaluru	www.pdamas.ernet.in
National Silkworm Seed Organisation	Bengaluru	
National Tuberculosis Institute	Bengaluru	www.ntiindia.kar.nic.in
Raman Research Institute	Bengaluru	www.rri.res.in
Seribiotech Research Laboratory	Bengaluru	
Silkworm Seed Technology Laboratory	Bengaluru	www.csb.gov.in
CENTRAL PUBLIC SECTOR		
Antrix Corporation	Bengaluru	www.antrix.gov.in
BEML Limited (Formerly Bharat Earth Movers Limited)	Bengaluru	www.bemlindia.com
Bharat Electronics Limited	Bengaluru	www.bel-india.com

Hindustan Aeronautics Limited Aircraft R&D Centre	Bengaluru	www.hal-india.com
Hindustan Aeronautics Limited Central Aaterial & Process Laboratory	Bengaluru	www.hal-india.com
Hindustan Aeronautics Limited Corporate Office	Bengaluru	www.hal-india.com
Hindustan Aeronautics Limited Engine Test Bed R&D Centre	Bengaluru	www.hal-india.com
Hindustan Aeronautics Limited Rotary Wing R&D Centre	Bengaluru	www.hal-india.com
HMT Bearings Limited	Bengaluru	www.hmtindia.com
HMT Limited	Bengaluru	www.hmtindia.com
HMT Machine Tools Limited	Bengaluru	www.hmtmachinetools.com
HMT Watches Limited	Bengaluru	www.hmtindia.com
Indian Telephone Industries Bangaluru	Dooravaninagar	www.itilt-d-india.com
Karnataka Antibiotics & Pharmaceuticals Limited	Bengaluru	www.kaplindia.com
KIOCL Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.kiocltd.in
Tungabhadra Steel Products Limited	Tungabhadra Dam	www.tsptbdam.com
DSIR REGISTERED PRIVATE SECTOR		
Accord Software & Systems Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.accord-soft.com
Ace Designers Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.acemicromatic.net
Ace Manufacturing Systems Ltd	Bengaluru	www.amsl.in
Achira Labs Pvt. Ltd	Bengaluru	www.achiralabs.com
Advanced Neuroscience Allies Pvt. Ltd	Bengaluru	www.ansaresearch.com
Alpha Design Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.adtl.co.in
Anglo-French Drugs & Industries Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.afdil.com
Anthem Biosciences Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.anthembio.com
Aristogene Biosciences Pvt. Ltd	Bengaluru	www.aristogene.com
Aron Universal Ltd	Bengaluru	www.aronuniversal.com
Arunodaya Seeds Company	Bengaluru	
Ashoka Farm Aids	Bengaluru	www.ashokaseeds.com
Aspartika Biotech Pvt Ltd	Bengaluru	www.aspartika.com
Aura Semiconductor Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.aurasemi.com
Aurigene Discovery Technologies Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.aurigene.com
Autoliv IFB India Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	
Automed Systems Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.automedsystems.com
Avasarala Technologies Ltd	Bengaluru	www.avasarala.com
Avesthagen Ltd	Bengaluru	www.avesthagen.com
Aviohelitronics Infosystems Pvt Ltd	Bengaluru	www.aviohelitronics.com
Axxonet System Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.axxonet.com
Bal Pharma Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.balpharma.com
Barrix Agro Sciences Pvt Ltd	Bengaluru	www.barrix.in
Beloorbayir Biotech Ltd	Bengaluru	www.bayirextracts.com
Bengaluru Biotech Labs Pvt. Ltd	Bengaluru	www.biozeen.com
Bengaluru Integrated System Solutions (P) Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.biss.net.in

Bharat Fritz Werner Ltd	Bengaluru	www.bfwindia.com
Bharavi Laboratories (Pvt.) Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.bharavilab.com
Bhat Bio-Tech India (Pvt.) Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.bhatbiotech.com
Bigtec Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.bigtec.co.in
Bio Organics & Applied Materials Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.bioorganics.biz
Biocon India Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.biocon.com
Biocon Research Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.biocon.com
BioCOS Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	
Bioneds IndiaPvt. Ltd.	Peenya	www.bioneds.in
Bosch Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.boschindia.com
Buhler (India) Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.buhlergroup.com
Canara Hydraulics Pvt Ltd	Bengaluru	www.canarahydraulics.com
Centum Electronics Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.centumelectronics.com
Centum Rakon India Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.centumelectronics.com
Charoen Pokphand Seeds	Bengaluru	
Chromous Biotech Pvt.Ltd	Bengaluru	www.chromous.com
Coreel Technologies India Pvt Ltd	Bengaluru	www.coreel.com
Criyagen Agri & Biotech Pvt. Ltd..	Dharwad	
Customised Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.customisedtechnologies.com
Deepti Electronics & Electro-Optics Pvt. Ltd	Bengaluru	www.delopt.co.in
Delta Crop Sciences Pvt. Ltd	Bennur	www.deltaseeds.net
Ducom Instruments Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.ducom.com
E I D Parry (India) Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.eidparry.com
ECL Agrotech Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.eclseeds.com
Edgeverve Systems Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.infosys.com
Elecon Measurements Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.elmeasure.com
Electro Systems Associates Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.esaindia.com
Electronic Automation Pvt. Ltd.	Yelahanka	www.eaplindia.com
Elpro Energy Dimensions Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.elproenergy.com
Em Electronix Pvt Ltd	Bengaluru	www.emelectronix.com
Enzene Biosciences Pvt. Ltd..	Bengaluru	www.enzene.com
Erkadi Medical Systems Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.erkadi.com
Essae Digitronics Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.essaedig.com
Essae Teraoka Ltd	Bengaluru	www.essae.com
Forus Health Pvt.Ltd	Bengaluru	www.forushealth.com
G7 Synergion Pvt. Ltd	Bengaluru	www.g7synergion.in
Genotypic Technology Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.genotypic.co.in
GEO Biotechnologies India Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.geoseeds.org
Global Calcium Pvt. Ltd	Bengaluru	www.globalcalcium.com
Glowtronics Ltd.	Mysore	www.glowtronics.com
Gokak Textiles Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.gokakmills.com
H&V Advanced Materials India Pvt Ltd	Kadakola	www.hollingsworth-voise.com
Healthline Pvt.Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.sericare.com

Hind High Vacuum Company Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.hindhivac.com
I & B Seeds Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	
IFB Automotive Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.ifbautomotive.com
Indfrag Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.indfrag.com
Indo-American Hybrid Seeds (India) Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.indamseeds.com
Ingersoll Rand (India) Ltd	Bengaluru	www.ingersollrand.co.in
Intent Design India Pvt Ltd	Bengaluru	www.intent-design.com
IPA Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.ipaindia.com
Ittiam Systems Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.ittiam.com
Jindal Aluminium Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.jindalaluminium.com
JSW Steel Ltd	Bellary	www.jsw.in
Jubilant Biosya Ltd	Bengaluru	www.jubilantbiosys.com
Karnataka Hybrid Micro Devices Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.khmdl.com
Karnataka-Hi-Tech Agro Enterprises	Gadag	
Kaypeeyes Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Mysore	www.kpsbio.com
Kemwell Biopharma Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.kemwellbiopharma.com
Kennametal India Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.kennametal.com
Kluber Lubrication India Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.klueber.com
Kumar Organic Products Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.kumarorganic.net
L&T Construction Equipment Ltd	Bengaluru	
Labland Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Mysore	www.lablandbiotechs.com
Lablinks Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.lablinksbiotech.com
Lake Chemicals Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.lakeindia.in
Mahindra Reva Electrical vehicles Pvt Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.revaindia.com
Manjushree Technopack Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.manjushreeindia.com
Mann & Hummel Filter Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.mann-hummel.com
Maxwatt Turbines Pvt Ltd	Bengaluru	www.maxwatt.in
Medreich Ltd	Bengaluru	www.medreich.com
Meritor HVS (India) Ltd.	Mysore	www.mhvsil.com
Merlinhawk Aerospace Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.merlinhawk.com
Metahelix Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.meta-helix.com
Micro Labs Ltd	Bengaluru	www.microlabsltd.com
Milltec Machinery Pvt Ltd	Bommasandra	www.milltecmachinery.com
Mitra Biotech Pvt. Ltd	Bengaluru	www.mitrabiotech.com
MKS Systems	Bengaluru	www.mkssym.tradeindia.com
Mro-Tek Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.mro-tek.com
Multiplex Bio-Tech Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.multiplexgroup.com
Namdhari Seeds Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.namdhariseeds.com
Natural Capsules Ltd	Bengaluru	www.naturalcapsules.com
Natural Remedies Pvt.Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.naturalremedy.com
Navya Biologicals Pvt.Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.navyabio.org
Neurosynaptic Communications Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.neurosynaptic.com
Olive Lifesciences Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.olivelifesciences.com

Oracle Financial Services Software Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.oracle.com
Organica Aromatics (Bengaluru) Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.organicaaroma.com
Oriental Biotech Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.orientalbiotech.com
Panacea Medical Technologies Pvt. Ltd	Bengaluru	www.panaceamedical.com
Park Controls and Communications Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.parkcontrols.com
Pathpartner TechnologyPvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.pathpartnertech.com
PathShodh Healthcare Pvt Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.pathshodh.com
Pentavalent Bio Sciences Pvt Ltd	Bengaluru	www.pentavalent.in
PhytoMyco Research Pvt. Ltd.	Mysore	www.phytomyco.in
PointRed Telecom Ltd	Bengaluru	www.pointred.co
Prakruti Products Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.prakruti.com
Praras Biosciences Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.prarasbiosciences.com
Precimeasure Controls Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.precimeasure.com
Promptec Renewable Energy Solutions Pvt Ltd	Bengaluru	www.promptec.in
Provimi Nutrition India Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.provimi.in
Prudent Communication System Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.prudentcomm.com
Rapsri Engg. Industries Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.rapsri.com
Remidio Innovative Solutions Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.remidio.com
Resil Chemicals Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.resil.com
Resonance Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.resonance-labs.com
Richcore Lifesciences Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.richcoreindia.com
Robust Materials Technology Pvt. Ltd	Bengaluru	www.robustmaterials.com
S3v Vascular Technologies Pvt Ltd	Mysore	www.s3vvascular.com
Sagas Autotec Pvt. Ltd.	Mysore	www.sagas.co.in
Sami Labs Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.samilabs.com
Samleen Bioengineering Pvt. Ltd	Bengaluru	www.samleenbio.in
San Engg & Locomotive Co. Ltd.	Bengaluru	
Sasken Communication Technologies Ltd	Bengaluru	www.sasken.com
Sea6 Energy Pvt Ltd	Bengaluru	www.sea6energy.com
Semler Research CenterPvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.bloomberg.com
Sequent Scientific Ltd.	Mangalore	www.sequent.in
Shilpa Medicare Ltd	Raichur	www.vbshilpa.com
Siddhi Vinayak Agro Tech	Bengaluru	
Sika Interplant Systems Ltd	Bengaluru	www.sikaglobal.com
Silvan Innovation Labs Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.silvanlabs.com
Skanda Life Sciences Pvt Ltd	Bengaluru	www.skandalifesciences.com
Skandray Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Mysore	www.skandrayhealthcare.com
SIn Technologies Pvt Ltd	Bengaluru	www.slntech.com
Sonarome Pvt Ltd	Bengaluru	www.sonarome.com
Sri Research for Tissue Engineering Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.sr-te.com
Stabicon Life Sciences Pvt Ltd	Bengaluru	www.stabicon.com
Steer Engineering Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.steerworld.com
Stelis Biopharma Pvt Ltd	Bengaluru	www.stelis.com

Stellence Pharmscience Ltd	Bengaluru	www.avignapharma.com
Stempeutics Research Pvt. Ltd.	Manipal	www.stempeutics.com
Strand Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.strandls.com
Strides Arcolab Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.stridesarco.com
Stumpp, Schuele & Somappa Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.sss-india.com
Syngene International Ltd	Bengaluru	www.syngeneintl.com
System Controls Technology Solutions Pvt. Ltd	Bengaluru	www.system-controls.com
Tadimety Aromatics Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.tadimety.com
Tally Solutions Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.tallysolutions.com
Tata Advanced Materials Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.tamlindia.com
Tata Coffee Ltd.	Kodagu	www.tatacoffee.com
Tata Elxsi Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.tataelxsi.com
TD Power Systems Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.tdps.co.in
Tejas Networks India Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.tejasnetworks.com
The Himalaya Drug Company	Bengaluru	www.himalayahealthcare.com
The Ugar Sugar Works Ltd.	Belgaum	www.ugarsugar.com
The West Coast Paper Mills Ltd.	Uttar Kannada	www.westcoastpaper.com
Thinture TechnologiesPvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.thinture.net
Tokita Seed India Pvt. Ltd	Bengaluru	www.tokitaseedindia.com
Triesta Sciences (India) Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.triesta.com
Triton Valves Ltd	Bengaluru	www.tritonvalves.com
Triveni Turbine Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.trivenigroup.com
Tropica Seeds Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.tropicaseeds.com
TTK Prestige Ltd	Hosur	www.ttkprestige.com
TTP Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.ttpradiators.com
UCAM Ltd	Bengaluru	www.ucamind.com
United Genetics India Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.unitedgeneticsindia.com
United Spirits Ltd., Formerly Mcdowell & Company Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.unitedsprits.in
United Telecoms Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.utlindia.com
V S T Tillers Tractors Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.vsttillers.com
Veera Vahana Udyog Pvt. Ltd	Bengaluru	www.veerabus.com
Vidya Herbs Pvt. Ltd	Bengaluru	www.vidyaherbs.com
Welcome Crop Science Pvt Ltd	Bengaluru	www.welcomecrop.com
Wendt (India) Ltd	Bengaluru	www.wendtindia.com
Wipro GE Healthcare Pvt. Ltd	Bengaluru	www3.gehealthcare.in
Wipro Infrastructure Engineering Ltd.	Bangalure	www.wiproinfra.com
Wipro Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.wipro.com
XCyton Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.xcyton.com
Zuari Seeds Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.zuari-chambal.com
PRIVATE SECTOR – CMIE DATABASE		
3i Infotech Ltd	Bengaluru	www.3i-infotech.com
3M India Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.3m.com

A B B Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.abb.com
A C E Designers Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.acedesigners.com
Abexome Bioscience Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.abexome.com
ACC Rio Tinto Exploration Ltd	Bengaluru	www.riotinto.com
Acumac Machine Tools Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.acumacmacmachines.com
Aditya Birla Minacs IT Services Ltd	Bengaluru	www.minacs.com
Ador Technologies Ltd	Bengaluru	www.adoretechnologies.in
Advance Neuroscience Allies Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.ansaresearchfoundation.org
Agro Extracts Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.agroextracts.com
Akzo Nobel Car Refinishes India Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.akzonobelindia.com
Ananth Technologies Ltd. (R&D Bengaluru)	Bengaluru	www.ananthtech.com
Anveshan Telecom Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.anveshantele.com
Apotex Research Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.apotex.com
Araco Polyflex Pvt. Ltd.(Sakura Capital India Ltd.)	Bengaluru	
Ashchem Agrotech Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	
ASL Advanced Systems Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.asladvancedsys.in
ASM Technologies Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.asmltd.com
Astrazeneca Pharma India Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.astrazenecaindia.com
Auma India Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.auma.com
Automotive Axles Ltd.	Mysore	www.autoaxle.com
Avasarala Tungsten Ltd.	Mysore	www.avasarala.com
Aztec Software and Technology Services Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.aztecsoft.com
B P L Engineering Ltd.	Bengaluru	
B P L Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.bpl.in
B P L Sanyo Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.sanyobpl.com
B S Appliances Ltd	Bengaluru	
Balan Natural Food Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	
Bharat Technologies Auto Components Ltd	Hosur	
Biovel Life Sciences Pvt.Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.biovel.com
Biovet Pvt. Ltd.	Malur	
Bloom Energy India Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.bloomenergy.com
Bluefish Pharmaceuticals India Pvt Ltd	Bengaluru	www.bluefishpharma.com
BPL Techno Vision Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.bpltechnovision.com
Brantford Chemicals Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	
Burns Philip India Ltd	Bengaluru	www.burnsphilp.com
Camson Bio Technologies Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.camsonbiotechnologies.com
Cerebra Integrated Technologies Ltd	Bengaluru	www.cerebracomputers.com
Cisco Global Development	Bengaluru	www.cisco.com
Clinigene International Ltd	Bengaluru	www.clinigeneintl.com
Connexios Life Science Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.connexios.com
Cranes Software International Ltd. (R&D BTM Layout)	Bengaluru	www.cranessoftware.com
Cranes Software International Ltd. (R&D	Bengaluru	www.cranessoftware.com

Bengaluru)		
Delphi Research Services Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.delphiindia.com
DSQ Biotech Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.dsqsoft.com
Dynamic Technologies Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.dynamics.com
E M Electronix Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.emelectronix.com
EICL Ltd	Bengaluru	www.eicl.in
Enercon Systems Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.conzerv.com
Epcos India Pvt Ltd	Bengaluru	www.epcos.com
Exasense Lads Ltd	Bengaluru	www.exasenselabs.com
Falcon Tyres Ltd	Mysore	
FMC Agriculture Products Group	Bengaluru	www.fmc.com
G M R Industries Ltd	Bengaluru	www.gmrgroup.co.in
Ganga Gen Inc.,Gangagen Biotechnologies Pvt. Ltd..	Bengaluru	www.gangagen.com
GE Fanuc Systems Pvt.	Bengaluru	
GE India Technology Centre Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.ge.com
GE Plastics	Bengaluru	www.ge.com
Gem Sugars Ltd.	Bengaluru	
Genovo Development Services Ltd.	Bengaluru	
Glentec International, Biocon India Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.biocon.com
Heidelberg Cement India Ltd.	Tumkur	www.mycemco.com
Helix Biotech Pvt. Ltd	Bengaluru	
Hewlett-Packard Globalsoft Ltd	Bengaluru	www.welcome.hp.com
Himatsingka Seide Ltd	Bangaluru	www.himatsingka.com
Hycom Engineering (India) Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.hycomengineering.com
IBM India Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.ibm.com
Imergent Technologies Pvt. Ltd. (Now Icelerate Technologies)	Bengaluru	
Inbiopro Solutions Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.inbiopro.com
India Sugars & Refineries Ltd.	Bellary	
Indus Seeds (India) Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.getit.in
Industrial Research Corporation	Bengaluru	www.brilindia.com
Infosys Ltd	Bengaluru	www.infosys.com
Instrument Research Associates	Bengaluru	www.irainstrumentation.com
Intel Asia Electronics, Inc.	Bengaluru	www.intel.com
Intel Technology	Bengaluru	www.intel.com
IQ Infotech Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.qinfotech.com
IQF Foods Ltd	Bengaluru	
J K Industries Ltd.	Mysore	www.jktyre.com
J K M Daerim Automotive Ltd	Bengaluru	www.jkm-daerim.com
Jagdale Industries Pvt Ltd	Bengaluru	www.jagdale.com
John Fowler (India) Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.johnfowlerindia.com
JVS Electronics Pvt. Ltd.	Ramanagara	www.jvselectronics.in

K C Das Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.kcdas.co.in
K I O C L Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.kudremukhore.com
Kalki Communication Technologies Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.kalkitech.com
Karnataka Emta Coal Mines Ltd.	Bengaluru	
Kaveri Industrial Engineers Ltd	Mangalore	
Kavveri Telecoms Products Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.kaveritelecoms.com
Keltech Energies Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.keltechenergies.com
Kems Forging Ltd	Bengaluru	www.kemsltd.com
Kirloskar Electric Co. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.kirloskar-electric.com
L and T Komatsu Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.komatsu.com
LG Software Development Centre	Bengaluru	www.lge.com
Lipi Data Systems Ltd Bengaluru	Bengaluru	www.lipidata.in
Lotus Clinical Research Academy Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.lcra.co.in
M S P L Ltd	Hospet	www.mspltd.com
Madura Coats Pvt Ltd	Bengaluru	www.coats.com
Maestro Motors Ltd.	Bengaluru	
Maini Materials Movement Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.mainimaterials.com
Maini Precision Products (Pvt.) Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.mainionline.com
Manjushree Plantations Ltd.	Bengaluru	
Mcdowell & Co Ltd	Bengaluru	
Medgene Pharmaceuticals Pvt.Ltd	Bengaluru	
Micro Therapeutic Research Lab Pvt. Ltd. (R&D Bengaluru)	Bengaluru	
Microland Ltd.	Bengaluru	
Micrologix Embedded Controls (Pvt.) Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.e-micrologix.com
Microsoft Corporation (I) Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.microsoft.com
Miven Machine Tools Ltd.	Hubli	www.mivenmachinetool.com
Mulberry Silks Ltd	Bengaluru	
Murudeshwar Ceramics Ltd.	Hubli	
Mysore Kirloskar Ltd	Harihar	www.kirloskars.com
Mysore Polymers & Rubber Products Pvt. Ltd	Mysore	www.mypol.in
Mysore Stoneware Pipes and Potteries Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.mysorestonewarepipes.com
Nalco Champion Dai-Ichi India Pvt. Ltd	Mumbai	www.dai-ichiindia.com
Naturo Food and Fruit Products Pvt Ltd	Bengaluru	www.naturo.in
Onmobile Global Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.onmobile.com
Ontop Pharmaceuticals Ltd.	Bengaluru	
Opto Circuits (India) Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.optoindia.com
Otis Elevator Co. (India) Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.otis.com
P S I Data Systems Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.psidata.com
Pampasar Distillery Ltd.	Bellary	
Polyclone Bioservices Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.polyclonebio.com
Prism Hydraulics Pvt Ltd	Belgavi	www.prismhydraulics.com
Priyaraj Electronics Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.utlindia.com

Process Pumps (I) Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.process-pumps.com
Processor Systems (India) Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.procsys.com
Quintiles Reaserch (India) Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.quintiles.com
R P G Cables Ltd.	Mysore	www.rpgcables.com
Rajapalayam Mills Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.rajapalayammills.co.in
Raman Fibre Science Pvt. Ltd.	Mysore	www.ramanfibre.com
Reamatrix India Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.reamatrix.com
Rinac India Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.rinac.com
Royal Philips, Philips Software Centre Ltd	Bengaluru	www.philips.com
Sap Labs India Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	
Shakti Precision Components (India) Pvt. Ltd	Bengaluru	www.shaktiprecision.com
Sharp Software India Pvt. Lid	Bengaluru	www.sharp.co.in
Shree Renuka Sugars Ltd.	Belgaum	www.renukasugars.com
Siemens Information Systems Ltd	Bengaluru	www.siemens.co.in
Siemens V D O Automotive Ltd	Bengaluru	www.vdo.com
Silktex Ltd	Bengaluru	
Siltex International Ltd.	Bengaluru	
SLK Software Services Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.slk-group.com
Southern Electronics (Bengaluru) Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.seonics.co.in
Spectrum Infotech Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.spectruminfotech.com
Sri Raghavendra Biotechnologies Pvt. Ltd	Bengaluru	www.srbitech.com
SSB Industries Ltd	Bengaluru	www.ssbindustries.in
Stanley Black & Decker India Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.stanleyblackanddeckerindia.in
Star Drugs & Research Labs Ltd	Bengaluru	www.stardrugs.in
Star Spin & Twist Mach Ltd	Dharwar	
Subex Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.subexworld.com
Suprajit Engineering Ltd	Bengaluru	www.suprajit.com
Swede (India) Teletronics Ltd..	Bengaluru	
Synopsys India Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.synopsys.com
Synplicity Software India Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	
Taneja Aerospace and Aviation Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.taal.co.in
Tata Global beverages Limtied	Bengaluru	www.tataglobalbeverages.com
Tata Hitachi Construction Machinery Company Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.tatahitachi.co.in
Tech Mahindra (R & D Services) Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.techmahindra.com
Telco Construction Equipment Co. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.telcon.co.in
Texas Instruments (India) Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.ti.com
The Mysore Paper Mills Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.mpm.co.in
Toyota Kirloskar Motors Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.toyotabharat.com
Tummala Electronics Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.tummalaelectronics.com
Turbotech Precision Engg (Pvt.) Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.turbotechindia.com
V X L Instruments Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.vxl.net
Vintek Rf Products	Bengaluru	

Volvo India Pvt. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.volvo.co.in
Weir Minerals India Operations	Bengaluru	www.global.weir
Welcast Steels Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.welcaststeels.com
Wep Peripherals Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.wepindia.com
Wintac Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.wintacLtd..com
Yuken India Ltd.	Bengaluru	
SCIENTIFIC AND INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH ORGANISATION		
Acharya & BM Reddy College of Pharmacy	Bengaluru	www.acharya.ac.in
Admar Mutt Education Foundation	Bengaluru	www.ppisr.res.in
Advanced Bioresidue Energy Technologies Society	Bengaluru	www.cgpl.iisc.ernet.in
Asha Foundation Bengaluru	Bengaluru	www.ashaf.org
Ashoka Trust for Research in Ecology and the Environment (ATREE)	Bengaluru	www.atree.org
Bengalouru Baptist Hospital	Bengaluru	
Bengalouru Medical Services Trust	Bengaluru	
CBCI Society for Medical Education	Bengaluru	www.sjri.res.in
Centre for Brain Research	Bengaluru	www.cbr.iisc.ac.in
Centre for Cellular and Molecular Platforms (C-CAMP)	Bengaluru	
Centre for Human Genetics	Bengaluru	
Centre for Natural Biological Resources and Community Development (CNBRCD)	Bengaluru	
Centre for Study of Science Technology and Policy	Bengaluru	www.cstep.in
Centre for Wildlife Studies	Bengaluru	www.wildlife.in
CSI Holdsworth Memorial Hospital	Mysore	
Dayananda Sagar Institutions of Mahatma Gandhi Vidya Peeth Trust	Bengaluru	www.dayanandasagar.edu
Dystrophy Annihilation Research Trust	Bengaluru	
Father Muller Charitable Institution	Mangaluru	www.fathermuller.edu.in
Government Tool Room and Training Centre Rajajinagar	Bengaluru	www.karnataka.gov.in
Indian Academy of Sciences	Bengaluru	www.ias.ac.in
Indian Institute of Management Bengaluru	Bengaluru	www.iimb.ernet.in
Institute for Defence Scientists and Technologists	Bengaluru	www.drdo.gov.in
Institute of Bioinformatics	Bengaluru	www.ibioinformatics.org
Institute of Bio-Informatics and Applied Biotechnology	Bengaluru	
Institute of Public Health	Bangaluru	www.iphindia.org
INYS Medical Research Society	Bengaluru	www.naturecare-inys.org
Islamic Academy of Education	Mangalore	
JSS Medical College Mysore	Mysore	www.jssmedicalcollege.org.in
Karnataka Haridasa Scientific Research Centre	Bengaluru	
Karnataka State Sericulture Research and Development Institute	Bengaluru	www.kssrdi.org

LPG Equipment Research Centre	Bengaluru	
M P Birla Institute of Fundamental Research	Bengaluru	www.mpbifr-blr.in
M.S. Ramaiah Medical College & Hospitals	Bengaluru	www.msrmc.ac.in
Maratha Mandal Trust	Belagavi	www.mmpolytechnicbgm.org
Mazumdar Shaw Medical Foundation	Bengaluru	www.zaubacorp.com
Moogambigai Charitable & Educational Trust	Bengaluru	www.rrdch.org
Mount Carmel College	Bengaluru	www.mountcarmelcollegeblr.co.in
Narayana Hrudayalaya Foundation	Bengaluru	www.narayanahealth.org
Narayana Nethralaya Foundation	Bangaluru	www.narayananeethralaya.org
National Institute of Advanced Studies	Bengaluru	www.nias.res.in.
National Institute of Technology	Mangalore	www.nitk.ac.in
National Law School of India University	Bengaluru	www.nls.ac.in
Nature Conservation Foundation	Mysore	
Parkinsons & Ageing Research Foundation	Bengaluru	
Public Health Research Institute	Mysuru	www.phrii.com
Samatvam Science and Research for Human Welfare Trust	Bengaluru	
Shri Dharmasthala Manjunatheshwara Educational Society	Kannada	www.shridharmasthala.org
Sir M Visvesvaraya Institute of Technology	Bengaluru	www.sirmvit.edu
Society for Biomedical Technology	Bengaluru	www.sbmtindia.org
Society for Innovation and Development	Bengaluru	www.sid.iisc.ernet.in
Soukya Foundation Charitable Trust	Bengaluru	www.soukyafoundation.org
Spastics Society of Karnataka	Bengaluru	www.spasticsocietyofkarnataka.org
Sri Venkateshwara Education Trust	Bengaluru	www.svcengg.com
St.Martha Hospitals	Bengaluru	www.stmarthas.in
Swami Vivekananda Yoga Anusandhana Samsthana	Bengaluru	www.svyasa.edu.in
The Department of Research & Development, Ved Vignan Mahavidya Peeth	Bengaluru	
The K J Somaiya Institute of Applied Agricultural Research	Bagalkot	www.somaiya.com
The Mount Carmel Educational Society	Bengaluru	www.mountcarmelinstitute.org
Thrombosis Research Institute of India	Bengaluru	
Varanashi Research Foundation	Bantwal	www.varanashi.com
Ved Vignan Maha Vidya Peeth	Bengaluru	www.vidteq.com
Vittal Mallya Scientific Research Foundation	Bengaluru	www.vmsrf.org
STATE GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES		
Agricultural & Horticultural Research Station Aadikeri	Madikeri	
Agricultural & Horticultural Research Station Bavikere	Bavikere	
Agricultural & Horticultural Research Station Kathlagere	Kathlagere	

Agricultural & Horticultural Research Station Ponnampet	Ponnampet	
Agricultural & Horticultural Research Station Sringeri	Sringeri	
Agricultural & Horticultural Research Station Thirthahalli	Thirthahalli	
Agricultural & Horticultural Research Station Ullal	Kannada	
Agricultural Research Station Almel	Bijapur	
Agricultural Research Station Annigeri	Gadag	
Agricultural Research Station Arabhavi	Belgaum	
Agricultural Research Station Arsikere	Arsikere	
Agricultural Research Station Bagalkot	Bagalkot	
Agricultural Research Station Bailhongal	Belgaum	
Agricultural Research Station Belgaum	Belgaum	
Agricultural Research Station Belvatagi	Dharwad	
Agricultural Research Station Bidar	Bidar	
Agricultural Research Station Bijapur	Bijapur	
Agricultural Research Station Chintamani	Chintamani	
Agricultural Research Station Chittapur	Chittapur	
Agricultural Research Station Dhadesugu	Dhadesugu	
Agricultural Research Station Dharwad	Dharwad	
Agricultural Research Station Gadag	Gadag	
Agricultural Research Station Gangavati	Koppal	
Agricultural Research Station Gulbarga	Gulbarga	
Agricultural Research Station Hagari	Bellary	
Agricultural Research Station Halladakeri	Bidar	
Agricultural Research Station Hanumanamatti	Haveri	
Agricultural Research Station Haveri	Haveri	
Agricultural Research Station Havikere	Tarikere	
Agricultural Research Station Hiriyur	Chitradurga	
Agricultural Research Station Holenarasipura	Hassan	
Agricultural Research Station Hombal	Gadag	
Agricultural Research Station Hukkeri	Belgaum	
Agricultural Research Station Kalaburgi	Kalaburgi	
Agricultural Research Station Kankanady	Mangalore	
Agricultural Research Station Karwar	Karwar	
Agricultural Research Station Kawadimatti	Gulbarga	
Agricultural Research Station Konnur	Gadag	
Agricultural Research Station Madenur	Hassan	
Agricultural Research Station Madhurkhandi	Bagalkot	
Agricultural Research Station Malnoor	Gulbarga	
Agricultural Research Station Mudhol	Bagalkot	
Agricultural Research Station Mugad	Dharwad	

Agricultural Research Station Mundagod	Kannada	
Agricultural Research Station Nippani	Belgaum	
Agricultural Research Station Prabhunagar	Dharwad	
Agricultural Research Station Raddewadigi	Gulbarga	
Agricultural Research Station Sankeshwar	Belgaum	
Agricultural Research Station Shimoga	Shimoga	
Agricultural Research Station Siraguppa	Bellary	
Agricultural Research Station Soundalaga	Belgaum	
Agricultural Research Station Thintini	Thintini	
Agricultural Research Station Tiptur	Tiptur	
Agricultural Research Station Uttara Kannada	Kannada	
Agricultural Research Station Hebballi	Hebballi	
Agricultural Technology Information Centre Hebbal	Hebbal	
Agriculture Clinic & Agriculture Business Centre Hebbal	Hebbal	
Agriculture Research Station Hassan	Hassan	
Agriculture Research Station Kolar	Kolar	
Agriculture Research Station Madikeri	Kodagu	
Agriculture Research Station Mysore	Mysore	
Agriculture Research Station Nippani	Belgaum	
Agriculture Research Station Ponnampet	Coorg	
Agriculture Research Station Raichur	Raichur	
Agriculture Research Station Shimoga	Shimoga	
Biofuel Park Madenur	Hassan	
Buffalo Research and Information Centre Doranhalli Shahapur Yadgir	Yadgir	
Canine Research & Information Center Bagalkot	Bagalkot	
College of Agriculture Shimoga	Shimoga	
College of Agriculture Yettinagudda	Dharwad	
Community Based Tank Management Project Consultancy Service	Bengaluru	
Director of Instruction, College of Agriculture Navile	Shimoga	
Director of Instruction, College of Forestry Ponnampet	Ponnampet	
Director of Instruction, College of Horticulture Audigere	Mudigere	
Director of Instruction, College of Sericulture Chintamani	Chintamani	
Drugs Testing Laboratory	Bengaluru	
Entomology Operation Research Project	Pavagada	
Farm Supdt., Agricultural Research Station Ponnampet	Kodagu	

Fisheries Research & Information Center (Inland) Bengaluru	Bengaluru	
Fisheries Research & Information Center Vijayapura	Vijayapura	
Fisheries Research And Information Centre (Inland), Hesaraghatta	Bengaluru	
Fisheries Research Station Hesaraghatta	Bengaluru	
Horticultural Research and Extension Center Arsikere	Arsikere	
Horticultural Research and Extension Center Bijapur	Bijapur	
Horticultural Research and Extension Center Hassan	Hassan	
Horticultural Research and Extension Center Haveri	Haveri	
Horticultural Research and Extension Center Hidkal dam	Belgavi	
Horticultural Research and Extension Center Hogalagere	Kolar	
Horticultural Research and Extension Center Kanabargi	Belgavi	
Horticultural Research and Extension Center U. Kannada	Kannada	
Horticultural Research Station Kapikad	Mangalore	
Horticultural Research Station Sibinakere	Shimoga	
Institute of Pulses and Oilseeds Research Gulbarga	Gulbarga	
Institute of Wildlife Veterinary Research Doddaluvara	Kodagu	
Karnataka Electricity Board	Bengaluru	
Karnataka Veterinary, Animal and Fisheries Sciences University	Bidar	www.kvafsu.kar.nic.in
Kidwai Memorial Institute of Oncology	Bengaluru	
Livestock Research & Information Center Aandya	Mandya	
Livestock Research & Information Center Tiptur	Tiptur	
Livestock Research and Information Centre Karanja	Bidar	
Livestock Research and Information Centre Nagamangala	Mandya	
Main Agricultural Research Station Dharwad	Dharwad	
Main Agricultural Research Station Raichur	Raichur	
Main Research Station Hebbal	Bengaluru	
Marine Fisheries Research & Information Center Bela	Ankola	
Organic Farming Research Centre Navile	Shimoga	
Population Research Centre	Dharwad	www.prcs-mohfw.nic.in

Project Planning & Monitoring Cell Bangaluru	Bengaluru	
Regional Agricultural Research Station Bijapur	Bijapur	
Regional Agricultural Research Station Raichur Shimoga	Raichur	
Research and Development Centre , KPTCL	Bengaluru	
Seed Technology Research UAS Bangaluru	Bengaluru	
Super Elite Sunflower Seed Production Scheme Bangaluru	Bengaluru	
University of Agricultural Sciences Bangaluru	Bengaluru	www.uasBangaluru.edu.in
University of Agricultural Sciences Dharwad	Dharwad	www.uasd.edu
University of Agricultural Sciences Raichur	Lingasugur	www.uasd.edu
University of Agriuctural and Horticultural Sciences,	Shimoga	www.uahs.in
University of Horticultural Sciences	Bagalkot	www.uhsbagalkot.edu.in
Zonal Agricultural & Horticultural Research Station Brahmavara	Udupi	
Zonal Agricultural & Horticultural Research Station Hiriyyur	Hiriyyur	
Zonal Agricultural & Horticultural Research Station Shimoga	Shimoga	
Zonal Agricultural Research Station Brahmavar	Udupi	
Zonal Agricultural Research Station Hiriyyur	Chithradurga	
Zonal Agricultural Research Station Mandya	Mandya	
Zonal Agricultural Research Station Mudigere	Chickmagalur	
Zonal Agricultural Research Station Navile	Shimoga	
Zonal Agricultural Research Station Tumkur	Tumkur	
Zonal Agricultural Research Station UAS Bangaluru	Bengaluru	
Zonal Agriculture Research Station Mandya	Bengaluru	
Zonal Horticultural Research & Extension Station Mudigere	Mudigere	
Zonal Horticultural Research and Extension Center Bagalkot	Bagalkot	
Zonal Horticultural Research and Extension Center Bangaluru	Bengaluru	
Zonal Horticultural Research and Extension Center Kumbapur	Dharwad	
STATE PUBLIC SECTOR		
Hutti Gold Mines Co. Ltd.	Raichur	www.huttigold.co.in
Karnataka Power Transmission Corpn. Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.kptcl.com
Karnataka Soaps & Detergents Ltd.	Bengaluru	www.mysoresandal.co.in
UNIVERSITIES/ DEEMED UNIVERSITIES/ INSTITUTE OF NATIONAL IMPORTANCE		
Alliance University	Bengaluru	www.alliance.edu.in
Azim Premji University	Bengaluru	www.azimpremjiuniversity.edu.in
B.L.D.E. University	Bijapur	www.bldeuniversity.org

Bangaluru University	Bengaluru	www.bub.ernet.in
Central University of Karnataka	Gulbarga	www.cuk.ac.in
Christ University	Bengaluru	www.christuniversity.in
CMR University	Bengaluru	www.cmr.edu.in
Davangere University	Davangere	www.davangereuniversity.ac.in
Garden City University	Bengaluru	www.gardencity.university
Gulbarga University	Gulbarga	www.gulbargauniversity.kar.nic.in
Indian Institute of Information Technology Dharwad	Dharwad	www.iitdh.ac.in
Indian Institute of Science	Bengaluru	
Institute of Transdisciplinary Health Sciences and Technology	Bengaluru	www.karnataka.com
International Institute of Information Technology Bengaluru	Bengaluru	www.iiitb.ac.in
Jain University	Bengaluru	
JSS Academy of Higher Education & Research	Mysore	www.jssuni.edu.in
JSS Science and Technology University	Mysuru	www.jssstuniv.in
Kannada University	Hampi	www.kannadauniversity.org
Karnataka State Rural Development and Panchayat Raj University	Gadag	www.ksrdpru.in
Karnataka State Women's University	Bijapur	www.kswu.ac.in
Karnataka University	Dharwad	www.kud.ernet.in
KLE Academy of Higher Education & Research	Belgaum	www.kleuniversity.edu.in
KLE Technological University	Nagar Hubballi	www.kletech.ac.in
Kuvempu University	Shimoga	www.kuvempu.ac.in
M. S. Ramaiah University of Applied Sciences	Bengaluru	www.msruas.ac.in
Mangalore University	Mangalagangothri	www.mangaloreuniversity.ac.in
Manipal Academy of Higher Education	Manipal	www.manipal.edu
Manipal University Indiranagar	Bengaluru	
National Institute of Technology Mangalore	Mangalore	www.nitk.ac.in
NITTE University	Mangalore	www.nitte.edu.in
PES University	Bengaluru	www.pes.edu
Presidency University Karnataka	Bengaluru	www.presidencyuniversity.in
Rai Technology University	Bengaluru	www.raitechuniversity.in
Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences	Bengaluru	www.rguhs.ac.in
Rani Channamma University	Belagavi	www.rcub.ac.in
Reva University	Bengaluru	www.reva.edu.in
Sri Devaraj Urs Academy of Higher Education and Research	Kolar	www.sduu.ac.in
Sri Siddhartha Academey of Higher Education	Tumkur	www.sahe.in
Srinivas University	Mangaluru	www.srinivasuniversity.edu.in
Tumkur University	Tumkur	www.tumkuruniversity.in
University of Mysore	Mysore	www.universityofmysore.ac.in
Vijayanagara Sri Krishnadevaraya University	Ballari	www.vskub.ac.in

Visveswaraiah Technological University	Belgaum	www.vtu.ac.in
Yenepoya University	Mangalore	www.yenepoya.edu.in